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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Secretary - Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 1358, Order No. R-1117
Dear Mr. Porter:

As indicated in your letter tc me of Febru-
ary 5, 1958, we have inquired of Magnolia Petroleum
Company as ‘to whether they choose to measure produc-~
tion by means of meters as provided in the captioned
order. We have had e reply from Magnolia, stating
that the inquiry had been referred to a member of their
field personnel, Mr. I. B. Stitt, Jr., Division Petro-
leum Engineer, Box 633, Midland Texas.

It is my understanding that Mr. Stitt will
notify the Commission direct, but if you do not hear
from him within the near future, I should appreciate
your so advising me.

ames E. Sperling
JES:D



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 5, 1958

¥r. James E. Sperling
P.O. Box 466
Alouquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sperling:

Reference is made to Order No. R=1117 dated January 28, 1958,
which authorized the commingling of liquids from certain pools and
certain leases in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Please note that
Paragraph (4) of the order provides that the msasurements required
by Paragraph (3) may be made by means of positive displacement
meters or dump-type meters or in tanks.

If Magnolis chooses to measurs the production by means of
meters, it is requested that you so notify the Commission in order
that a testing procedurs and schedule for the meters may be established.

Very truly yours,

— T g &= G 2

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director

ALP/DSN:bp



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 28, 1958

Mr, James E. Sperling
P,0. Box héé
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sperling:
On behalf of your client, Magnolia Petrcleum Company, we enclose

two copies of Order R-1117 issued January 28, 1958, by the 0il Con-
servation Commission in Case 1358, which was heard on January 7th at

Santa Fe.
Very truly yours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary -~ Director
bp
Encls.
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0il Conservation Commission

Attention

LAW OFFICES OF

SEYMOUR, SPERLING & ROEHL

SIMMS BUILDING

" ArBPUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

December 13, 1957

Mr. Jack Cooley

Post Office Box 871

Santa Fe,

Gentlemen:

the application upon which Order No. R-98L4 was
based, it will aid administrative procedures if

New Mexico

Pt
TELEPHONE 3-45id_ o™
POST OFFICE BOX 466

M“’j

-

Reference is made to the application to
amend Commission Order No. R-984 filed by this of-
fice on behalf of Magnolia Petroleum Company with
the Commission on December 10, 1957.

Inasmuch as additional leases and acreage
were included in the application as compared with

the application of December 10th is amended to in-
clude a regquest for cancellation of the previous
order rather than its amendment.

This letter will serve as the request
of Magnolia Petroleum Company for the amendment
of the pending application to include a request

for the cancellation of the previous order.

JES/d
enclosure:

cc of this lety

cc Mr. Jack Vickrey

y truly yours,

<7
mes E. Sperling



